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REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 

FOR 
COUNTY OF SAN MATEO 

 
LISTED BELOW ARE THE QUESTIONS (Q) SUBMITTED BY 

POTENTIAL BIDDERS FOR THE  
SENECA LANE MUDSLIDE SEWER STABILIZATION PROJECT 

 
TOTAL PROJECT APPROXIMATELY 174 FEET IN LENGTH 

WITH APPURTENANT WORK THERETO 
IN SAN MATEO COUNTY  

 
COUNTY PROJECT NO. SMF51 

PROJECT FILE NO. E4989 
 

THE COUNTY OF SAN MATEO DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
HAS PROVIDED RESPONSES (R) TO THE QUESTIONS BELOW 

 
Q1. Please let us know if there is a good faith effort required for this project?  If so what type of 

disadvantaged business enterprise are we looking for?  DBE, SBE, LBE, MBE, WBE, DVBE, OB)? 
R1. Yes, there is a good faith effort (GFE) required for the project. The requirements of the GFE are 

included in the project specifications in section 7-0.16 and Federal Requirements Page 15. We are 
requiring “Small and Minority Business, Women’s Business Enterprise, and Labor Surplus Firms” to be 
solicited for potential sub-contracting work on the project.  

  
Q2. Please confirm if we are only required to attend one of the mandatory pre-bid meetings and the correct 

address where to go for the meeting 
R2. You are only required to attend one of the meetings. Your firm will need to sign in at the pre-bid meeting 

to confirm attendance and bids will not be accepted from firms who do not attend at least one pre-bid 
meeting.  

 
Q3. What is your anticipated NTP, schedule 
R3. The County will work with the Contractor who is awarded the contract on a mutually agreed upon start 

date. However, the County’s goal is to complete the project as soon as possible and would like to issue 
the Notice to Proceed (NTP) in July of 2019.  

 
Q4. Any pending litigation associated with the mudslide? 
R4. The County is not aware of any pending litigation related to the mudslide.  
 
Q5. Section 1 on the Specifications makes reference to the Standard Specifications of the State of California, 

Department of Transportation but it does not state which year of the Standard Specifications we are to 
look at; is it the 2010, 2015 or 2018 Standard Specs? 

R5. The Contractor shall use the 2006 version of the Caltrans Standard Specifications for this project. 
Please refer to page 3 of the specifications “Section 2-1 Plans and Specifications.” 
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